

Glacier Hills Site Council/ Booster Club Meeting Notes

December 7, 2015 6:30 p.m.

Members in Attendance: Scott Thomas, Alyssa Bartosh, Alissa Clark, Miranda Noll , Ambuja Goswami, Kari Kleven, Janelle Wodelle, Christina Reese, Mike Wagner, Karen Brean

Member(s) Absent: Jessica Kottke, Dana Wedward, Jenica Spoor, Cindy Johnson, Emma Holmbald, Tony Sobaskie, Holly Mujica , and Ann Berg.

Special Guests

Valley Middle School Principal David McKeag, and Global Studies teacher Ryan Roseen presented information about Valley Middle School of STEM.

New Business

Cultural Event: The family poster project will be sent home on Wednesday, December 23rd in Friday Folders. Committee is asking that they be returned on Friday, January 15th and will be hung in the gymnasium until after the event.

An email about the event and containing the link to sign up went out on Monday, December 7th; a paper copy of the information will go home in the Friday Folders on December 11th.

Updates

Volunteer Coordinators Report:

Janelle and Dana purchased Twins tickets for June. A Sign Up Genius page will be created for families to purchase tickets for this event.

Label Contest starts in January.

Please encourage teachers to remind students to participate in this fundraiser.

Janelle and Dana are asking for suggested ideas for a reward for the classroom that brings in the most box tops.

A reminder that families ordering from Amazon this holiday season when using the link on our Booster Club page, Amazon will donate up to 6% back to Glacier Hills.

Parent Leader Update:

Ambuja attended the Parent Leader Meeting on October 20th. She shared that Superintendent Berenz will be conducting a survey as part of the process to review school start times.

Husky Hustle: No update

Carnival: No update

School Supply: No update

Square 1 Art Update:

Alissa shared that the Square 1 Art fundraiser had more participants than last year.

Script Cards: No update

Principal's Report: Scott shared that report cards will be sent home on Friday, December 11th. And with the additional funding from the referendum, Scott will be working with facilities creating a plan for, hopefully, two additional classrooms as well as a dedicated STEAM classroom and art studio/classroom.

Note Taker: Karen Brean

Next Note Taker: Alissa Clark

Next Meeting: **February 1, 2016 at 4:15 p.m.**